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STATE OF WASHINGTON

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Washington State Patrol Headquarters • PO Box 42600 • OlympiaWA 98504-2600 » www.wsp.wa.gov

November 12, 2020

TO: Director David Schumacher, Office of Financial Management
Senator Steve Hobbs, Senate Transportation Committee

Representative Jake Fey, House Transportation Committee

FROM: Chief JohnX^atiste

SUBJECT: Quartery^Report on Recruitment and Retention Activities

In accordance with Section 207, sub-section (12) (a) ofESHB 1 160, enclosed is the Washington

State Patrol (WSP) quarterly report on recruitment and retention activities for the period
July 1, 2020 through September 30,2020.

Enclosure 1 shows the number of transportation funded staff vacancies by major category and
the number of applicants for each of the positions by these categories. Enclosure 2 describes the
composition of the workforce.

If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Ben Lastimado at (360) 704-2320.
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Enclosures

ec: Captain Jason L. Ashley, Human Resource Division
Assistant Chief Marc W. Lamoreaux, Technical Services Bureau
Dr. Ben Lastimado, Human Resource Division
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